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SECHETARY Febr‘uar‘y 16, 1979

Exxon Corporation
P.0. Box 1600
Midiand, TX 79701

Re: S.Carlsbad Gas Com. 2
#1-J 27-23-26
Eddy County, NM
Gentlemen:

As of this date, we have not received the annual Packer Leakage Test
which was due to be filed with this office by October 10, 1978 on the
subject well.

Failure to comply will result in turning this matter over to our
acttorney for legal action.

Sincerely yours,
;Z?z;ké, Coottioctpm .

Mike B. Williams
0i1 & Gas Inspector
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